BYLAWS OF OAK HURST PLACE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION

These Bylaws (referred to as the "Bylaws") govern the affairs of Oak Hurst Place Homeowners' Association, a non-profit corporation (referred to as the "Association") organized under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act (referred to as the "Act").

ARTICLE I.

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions are those same definitions contained in the Oak Hurst Place Declaration of Covenants, Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, recorded in the Office of the County Clerk of Smith County, Texas on September 1, 1994:

Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to Oak Hurst Place Homeowners' Association, a nonprofit corporation, and its successors and assigns.

Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to the property of Oak Hurst Place Subdivision, the plat of which is recorded in Cabinet C, Slide 101D in the Plat Records of Smith County, Texas.

Section 3. "Common Area" shall mean all real property owned or maintained by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners. The Common Area to be owned or maintained by the Association at the time of the conveyance of the first lot shall be that portion of the Properties not included within designated lots, such as streets, cart paths and alleys, together with all structures and improvements, situated thereon, but subject to any dedication to public use.

134/336/1/31047

Section 4. "Lot" shall mean and refer to each of the 68 lots designated on the recorded plat of Oak Hurst Place Subdivision on which there is or may be constructed a single family residence which is to be individually and separately owned.

Section 5. "Residence" shall mean a single family residence unit located on a Lot. A "Garden Home" shall mean a Residence located on a Garden Home Lot.

Section 6. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of fee simple title to any lot which is a part of the Properties, including contract purchasers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.

Section 7. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to Peach Tree Golf Club, Inc., and its successors and assigns.

Section 8. "Development Period" shall mean that period of time during which Declarant is involved in the construction, development, and sale of lots; such period shall continue until all Lots are sold by Declarant to initial purchasers of same.

ARTICLE II.

OFFICES

- 2.01. <u>Principal Office</u>. The principal office of the Association in the State of Texas shall be located at 6212 C.R. 152 W, Bullard, Texas 75757. The Association may have such other offices, either in Texas or elsewhere, as the Board of Directors may determine. The Board of Directors may change the location of any office of the Association.
- 2.02. <u>Registered Office and Registered Agent</u>. The Association shall comply with the requirements of the Act and maintain a registered office and registered agent in Texas. The registered office may, but need not, be identical with the Association's principal office in Texas.

The Board of Directors may change the registered office and the registered agent as provided in the Act.

ARTICLE III.

<u>MEMBERS</u>

- 3.01. Members. Every person or entity who is a record owner of a fee or undivided fee interest in any lot, including contract purchasers shall be a member of the Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separate from ownership of any lot which is subject to assessment by the Association. Ownership of such lot shall be the sole qualification for membership.
- 3.02. <u>Classes of Members</u>. The Association shall have two classes of members, Class A members and Class B members.
- 3.03. <u>Class A Members</u>. Class A members shall be all those Owners as defined in Article I with the exception of the Declarant. When more than one person holds a qualifying interest in any lot, all such persons shall be members.
- 3.04. <u>Class B Members</u>. The Class B member shall be the Declarant: provided that the Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership on the happening of either of the following events, which ever occurs earlier:
 - a) When the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership; or
 - b) Five years from the date hereof.
- 3.05 <u>Certificates of Membership</u>. The Board of Directors may provide for the issuance of certificates evidencing membership in the Association that shall be in such form as may be determined by the Board. All certificates evidencing membership shall be consecutively

numbered. The name and address of each member and the date of issuance of the certificate shall be entered on the records of the Association and maintained by the Secretary at the registered office of the Association. If a certificate is lost, mutilated, or destroyed, a new certificate may be issued.

- 3.06 <u>Resignation</u>. No owner of a lot subject to assessment by the Association may resign membership in this Association, and no act done by any person shall terminate the obligation of the owner of such lot from the lien of such assessment.
- 3.07 <u>Termination of Membership</u>. The membership of any person or entity shall terminate upon his or its ceasing to own a lot in said subdivision. Membership in this Association shall follow the title to the lot subject to assessment by the Association, and shall automatically be transferred with the title to said lot.

ARTICLE IV.

VOTING RIGHTS

- 4.01. Voting Rights. The Association shall have two classes of voting membership.
- 4.02. <u>Class A Voting Rights</u>. Class A members shall be entitled to one vote in Association matters. When more than one person holds a qualifying interest in any lot, all such persons shall be members, but the one vote for such lot shall be exercised as they, among themselves, shall determine. In no event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any lot.
- 4.03. Class B Voting Rights. The Class B member, the Declarant, shall be entitled to three votes in Association matters for each lot which it owns; provided that the Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A membership on the happening of either of the following events, which ever occurs earlier:

11/1010 (IT.A.

- a) When the total votes outstanding in the Class A membership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class B membership; or
- b) Five years from the date hereof.

ARTICLE V.

MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- 5.01. Annual Meeting. Beginning in 1995, the Board of Directors shall hold an annual meeting of the members at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on the 2nd Saturday of February in each year or at another time that the Board of Directors designates. At the annual meeting, the members shall elect directors and transact any other business that may come before the meeting. If, in any year, the election of Directors is not held on the day designated for the annual meeting, or at any adjournment of the annual meeting, the Board of Directors shall call a special meeting of the members as soon thereafter as possible to conduct the election of Directors.
- 5.02. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called by the President, a majority of the Board of Directors, or not less than 1/10 of the voting members.
- 5.03. Place of Meeting. The Board of Directors may designate any place in Smith County, Texas as the place of meeting for any annual meeting or for any special meeting called by the Board of Directors. If the Board of Directors does not designate the place of meeting, the meeting shall be held at the registered office of the Association in Texas.
- 5.04. Notice of Meetings. Written or printed notice of any meeting of members shall be delivered, either personally or by mail, to each member entitled to vote at such meeting not less than ten (10) or more than fifty (50) days before the day of such meeting, by or at the direction of the President, or the Secretary, or the officers or persons calling the meeting. The notice shall state the place, date, and time of the meeting, who called the meeting, and the

general purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. If mailed, the notice of a meeting shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the member at his address as it appears on the records of the Association with postage thereon prepaid. In the event that any lot in said subdivision shall be owned by two or more persons or entities, such persons or entities shall designate one of their number to receive notices hereunder stating the address of such person, and deliver such information to the Secretary of the Association, failing which such party shall be deemed to have waived any required notice under the terms of these Bylaws.

- 5.05. Quorum. The members holding 1/2 the votes that may be cast at a meeting who attend the meeting in person or by proxy shall constitute a quorum at that meeting. The members present or represented by proxy at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may continue to transact business even if enough members leave the meeting so that less than a quorum remains. However, no action may be approved without the vote of at least a majority of the number of members required to constitute a quorum. If a quorum is not present at any meeting of the members, a majority of the members present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice.
- 5.06. <u>Proxies</u>. A member entitled to vote may vote by proxy executed in writing by the member or by his duly authorized attorney-in-fact. No proxy shall be valid after eleven months from the date of its execution, unless otherwise provided in the proxy.
- 5.07. <u>Voting Bv Mail</u>. The Board of Directors may authorize members to vote by mail on the election of Directors and officers or on any other matter that may be voted on by the members.

134036(191047

ARTICLE VI.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- 6.01. <u>Management of the Association</u>. The affairs of the Association shall be managed by the Board of Directors.
- 6.02. Number, Qualifications, and Tenure of Directors. The number of Directors shall be three (3). Directors need not be residents of Texas. Directors shall be members of the Association or representatives of a corporate member. At the annual meeting of the membership in 1995, two (2) Directors shall be elected for terms of one (1) year each and one (1) Director shall be elected for terms of (2) years. Subsequently, two (2) Directors shall be elected in odd-numbered years, and one (1) Director shall be elected in even-numbered years, with each Director being elected for a two-year term. The number of Directors may be increased or decreased from time to time by amendment of these Bylaws; provided, however, that the number of Directors may never be less than three (3). Further, no decrease shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent Director. Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of Directors shall be filled by election at an annual meeting or at a special meeting of Shareholders called for that purpose.
- 6.03 <u>Nomination of Directors</u>. At any meeting at which the election of Directors occurs, a voting member in good standing may nominate a person with the second of any other voting member in good standing. In addition to nominations made at meetings, a nominating committee shall consider possible nominees and make nominations for each election of Directors. The Secretary shall include the names nominated by the Nomination Committee, and any report of the committee, with the notice of the meeting at which the election occurred.
- 6.04. <u>Election of Directors</u>. A person who meets any qualification requirements to be a Director and who has been duly nominated may be elected as a Director. Directors shall be

elected at the annual meeting of the members by the vote of the membership of the Association. In electing Directors, members may be permitted to cumulate their votes by giving one candidate as many votes as the number of Directors to be elected or by distributing the same number of votes among any number of candidates. Each Director shall hold office until a successor is elected and qualified. A Director may be elected to succeed himself or herself as Director.

- 6.05. <u>Vacancies</u>. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors shall be filled by the Board of Directors. A vacancy is filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Directors, even if it is less than a quorum of the Board of Directors, or if it is a sole remaining Director. A Director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of the predecessor in office.
- 6.06. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors may be held without notice other than these Bylaws. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after, and at the same place as, the annual meeting of members.
- 6.07. Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors may provide for regular meetings by resolution stating the time and place of such meetings. The meetings may be held either within or without the State of Texas and shall be held at the Association's registered office in Texas if the resolution does not specify the location of the meetings. No notice of regular meetings of the Board is required other than a resolution of the Board of Directors stating the time and place of the meetings.
- 6.08. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of any two (2) Directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board may fix any place as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by them.

- 6.09. <u>Notice</u>. Written or printed notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be delivered to each Director not less than seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the meeting. The notice shall state the place, date, and time of the meeting, who called the meeting, and the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.
- 6.10. Quorum. A majority of the Board of Directors then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors. The Directors present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may continue to transact business even if enough Directors leave the meeting so that less than a quorum remains. However, no action may be approved without the vote of at least a majority of the number of Directors required to constitute a quorum. If a quorum is present at no time during a meeting, a majority of the Directors present may adjourn and reconvene the meeting from time to time without further notice.
- 6.11. Manner of Acting. The act of the majority of Directors present at a meeting in which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors unless the Act of a greater number is required by law or by these Bylaws.
- 6.12. Compensation. Directors as such shall not receive any salaries for their services, but by resolution of the Board of Directors, expenses of attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at each regular special meeting of the Board; but nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any Director from serving the Association in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefore.
- 6.13. <u>Informal Action By Directors</u>. Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of Directors or any action which may be taken at a meeting of Directors may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the actions so taken, shall be signed by all of the Directors

- 6.14. <u>Directors' Liability</u>. To the fullest extent permitted by Texas corporation law as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, a Director shall not be liable to the Association or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a Director.
- 6.15. <u>Removal</u>. Directors may be removed from office for cause by a majority vote of the members of the Association.

ARTICLE VII.

OFFICERS

- 7.01. Enumeration of Officers. The officers of this Association shall be a President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. The Board of Directors may, by resolution, create other such offices as it deems necessary or desirable. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except the office of President and Secretary.
- 7.02. <u>Term</u>. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors, and each shall hold office for a term of one (1) year, unless the officers shall sooner resign, be removed, or be otherwise disqualified to serve.
- 7.03. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President, or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect at the date of receipt of the notice or at any later time specified in the notice. Any officer may be removed from office by the Board whenever, in the Board's judgment, the best interest of the Association would be served by such removal.
- 7.04. <u>Compensation</u>. Officers shall receive such compensation for services rendered to the Association as determined by the Board of Directors and approved by a majority of the voting power of the Association.

A24036(101047

ARTICLE VIII.

PRESIDENT

- 8.01. <u>Election</u>. At the first meeting of the Board immediately following the meeting of the members, the Board shall elect one of their number to act as President.
 - 8.02. <u>Duties</u>. The President shall perform the following duties:
 - (a) Preside over all meetings of the members of the Board;
 - (b) Sign as President all deeds, contracts, and other instruments in writing that have been first approved by the Board, unless the Board, by duly adopted resolution has authorized the signature of another officer;
 - (c) Call meetings of the Board whenever he or she deems it necessary in accordance with the rules and on notice agreed to by the Board; and
 - (d) Have, subject to the advice of the Board, general supervision, direction, and control of the affairs of the Association and discharge such other duties as may be required of him or her by the Board.

ARTICLE IX.

SECRETARY

- 9.01. <u>Election</u>. At the first meeting of the Board immediately following the annual meeting of the members, the Board shall elect a Secretary.
 - 9.02. <u>Duties</u>. The Secretary shall perform the following duties:
 - (a) Keep a record of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the members;
 - (b) Serve notices of meetings of the Board and the members either required by law or by these Bylaws;
 - (c) Keep appropriate current records showing the members of the Association together with their addresses; and
 - (d) Sign as Secretary all deeds, contracts, and other instruments in writing that have first been approved by the Board if the instruments require a second corporate signature, unless the Board has authorized another

11

- officer to sign in the place instead of the Secretary by duly adopted resolution.
- (e) With the assistance of the Treasurer, maintain records on the status of payments of dues and assessments by each member, and issue certificates as to the status of members' accounts, binding on the corporation.

ARTICLE X.

TREASURER

- 10.01. <u>Election</u>. At the first meeting of the Board immediately following the annual meeting of the members, the Board shall elect a Treasurer.
 - 10.02. Duties. The Treasurer shall perform the following duties:
 - (a) Receive and deposit all funds of the Association in a bank or banks as the Board may from time to time direct;
 - (b) Be responsible for and supervise the maintenance of books and records to account for the Association's funds and other Association assets:
 - (c) Disburse and withdraw funds as the Board may from time to time direct, in accordance with prescribed procedures; and
 - (d) Prepare and distribute the financial statements for the Association required by the Declaration.

ARTICLE XI.

COMMITTEES

11.01. Committees of Directors. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Directors in the office, may designate and appoint one or more committees, each of which shall consist of two or more Directors, which committees, to the extent provided in said resolution, shall have and exercise the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Association; provided, however, that no such committee shall have the

authority of the Board of Directors in reference to amending, altering or repealing the Bylaws: electing, appointing or removing any member of such committee or any director or officer of the Association; amending the Articles of Incorporation; adopting a plan of merger or adopting a plan of consolidation with another corporation; authorizing the sale, lease, exchange or mortgage of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the Association; authorizing the voluntary dissolution of the Association or revoking proceedings therefore; adopting a plan for the distribution of the assets of the Association; or amending, altering or repealing any resolution of the Board of Directors which by its terms provides that it shall be amended, altered or repealed by such committee. The designation and appointment of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to believe the Board of Directors, or any individual Director, of any responsibility imposed on it or him by law.

- 11.02. Other Committees. Other committees not having and exercising the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Association may be designated by a resolution adopted by a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Except as otherwise provided in such resolution, members of each such committee shall be members of the Association, and the President of the Association shall appoint the members thereof. Any members thereof may be removed by the person or persons authorized to appoint such member whenever in their judgment the best interest of the Association shall be served by such removal.
- 11.03. <u>Term of Office</u>. Each member of a committee shall continue as such until the next annual meeting of the members of the Association and until his successor is appointed, unless the committee shall be sooner terminated, or unless such member be removed from such committee, or unless such member shall cease to qualify as a member thereof.

- 11.04. <u>Chairman</u>. One member of each committee shall be appointed chairman by the person or persons authorized to appoint the members thereof.
- 11.05. <u>Vacancies</u>. Vacancies in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments.
- 11.06. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating a committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.
- 11.07. <u>Rules</u>. Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent with these Bylaws or with rules adopted by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XII.

BOOKS AND RECORDS

- 12.01. <u>Maintenance</u>. Complete and correct records of account and minutes of proceedings of meeting of members, directors, and committees shall be kept at the registered office of the Association. A record containing the names and addresses of all members entitled to vote shall be kept at the registered office or principal place of business of the Association.
- 12.02. <u>Inspection</u>. The membership register, the books of account, and the minutes of proceedings shall be available for inspection and copying by any member of the Association, his agent or attorney for any proper purpose at any reasonable time.

ASSESSMENTS

- 13.01. <u>Dues and Assessments</u>. After consideration of current maintenance costs and future needs of the Association, the Board of Directors may levy the annual assessments at an amount not in excess of the maximum authorized hereby. The annual assessment may not be increased more than 10% above the assessment authorized to be made (whether made or not) for the preceding year except by affirmative vote of 2/3 of all of the members who are present and voting in person or by proxy, at a meeting called for this purpose, upon no less than thirty (30) nor more than fifty (50) days notice in writing to each member stating the time, purpose, and place of said meeting. As long as there is a Class B membership, the annual assessment on each lot owned by Declarant until the conveyance of said lot by Declarant, shall be 25% of the regular authorized assessment for lots. The maximum annual assessment shall be \$240.00 for the year commencing from January 1 of the year immediately following the conveyance of the first lot to an owner, payable annually in advance.
- 13.02. <u>Purpose of Assessments</u>. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used for the following purposes:
 - (a) Promotion of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the properties, including supervision and enforcement of the restrictive covenants contained in the declaration of covenants, conditions and restrictions;
 - (b) Improvement, maintenance and operation of the Common Area, and payment of any and all indebtedness incurred in connection therewith:
 - (c) Ad valorem and other taxes, insurance premiums, labor and other costs incidental to each of the above, including, but not limited to, a management fee or fees (all as hereafter provided); and
 - (d) The payment of such other charges and expenses as may be elsewhere required or authorized by the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, or that the Board of Directors of the Association may, from

time to time, determine necessary or desirable to meet the purposes of the Association.

- assessment authorized above, the Association may levy in any assessment year, a special assessment applicable to that year only, for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, the cost of any equipment or materials, or of any construction or reconstruction, unexpected repairs or replacement of a described capital assessment or improvement upon the Common Area, including the necessary fixtures and personal property related thereto, provided that any such assessment shall have the assent of 2/3 of all the members who are present and voting in person or by proxy at a meeting duly called for this purpose, written notice of which shall be sent to all members not less than thirty (30) days nor more than fifty (50) days in advance of the meeting setting forth the purpose of the meeting.
- 13.04. <u>Uniform Rate of Assessment</u>. Both annual and special assessments will apply at a uniform rate for all Lots except as provided in Section 13.01.
- 13.05. Quorum. For any meeting called under the provisions of Sections 13.01 and 13.03, the presence at the meeting of members and proxies entitled to cast 2/3 of all the votes of both classes of the membership shall constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not forthcoming at any meeting, another meeting may be called, and the required quorum at any such subsequent meeting shall be 1/2 of the quorum required for the preceding meeting. Written notice of the subsequent meeting shall be given not less than 30 nor more than 50 days in advance of such subsequent meeting.
- 13.06. <u>Date of Commencement of Annual Assessments</u>. <u>Due Dates</u>. The annual assessments provided for herein shall commence as to all Lots on the first day of the month following the conveyance of the first Lot. The first annual assessment shall be adjusted

4 Mitaintini

according to the number of months remaining in the calendar year. The Board of Directors shall fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least 30 days in advance of each annual assessment period, and written notice of the annual assessment shall be sent to every owner subject thereto. The due dates shall be established by the Board of Directors and, unless otherwise provided, the Association shall collect the annual assessment for such Lot from its Owners. The Association shall upon request promptly furnish a certificate in writing signed by an officer of the Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot have been paid, and such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of payment of any assessment therein stated to have been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board of Directors for the issuance of these certificates.

- obligation for the payment of any assessment or charge herein provided shall rest upon the record owners of a Lot and such obligation shall be secured by a lien upon the Lot as of the due date of the assessment or charge. If any assessment or installment thereon or any authorized charge is not paid within 30 days after its due date, the unpaid portion of said annual assessment shall become immediately due and payable and shall bear interest from such date at the rate of 10% per annum, and the Association may pursue all remedies available to it against the Owner and every person personally obligated to pay the same, including foreclosure of the lien herein created against the property, in which case, the Association shall also be entitled to recover its costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees. No Owner may waive, or be deemed to have waived, or otherwise escape liability for the assessments or charges provided for herein by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot.
- 13.08. <u>Relation of the Lien to Mortgages</u>. The lien for assessments and charges provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any deed of trust or mortgage hereafter granted or

created by the owner of any Lot to secure the payment of monies advanced and used for the purpose of purchasing or improving the Lot or Residence located thereon. Sale or transfer of any Lot by foreclosure under the terms of such deed of trust or mortgage, or any sale or proceeding in lieu of foreclosure (all called "foreclosure"), shall extinguish the lien securing such assessments or charges, but only as to unpaid sums which became due prior to such sale or transfer. Any person acquiring title to any Lot by such foreclosure shall thereupon become an Owner, but such Owner shall not be liable for any unpaid assessments prior to such foreclosure.

ARTICLE XIV.

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS

- 14.01. <u>Contracts</u>. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents of the Association, in addition to the officers so authorized by these Bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Association, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.
- 14.02. Negotiable Instruments. All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Association, shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the Association and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. In the absence of such determination by the Board of Directors, such instrument shall be signed by the Treasurer or an assistant Treasurer and counter-signed by the President of the Association.
- 14.03. <u>Deposits</u>. All funds of the Association shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Association in such banks, trust companies or depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns except as otherwise provided in the Bylaws.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I certify that I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of Oak Hurst Place Homeowners Association and that the foregoing Bylaws constitute the Bylaws of the Association. These Bylaws were duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors held on the 5 day of <u>Jebulary</u>, 1995.

Dated: 2-5-95

Cesmarie Hurst

OAK HURST GOLF COURSE INFO

June 10, 2002

ALL HOUSE PLANS MUST BE BROUGHT BEFORE THE ARCH. COMMITTEE.

DR. DICK HURST 655 HURST DR. 894-8527 OR JERRY KASSAW 460 BUNKER DR. 894-2715 OR GIVE
TO CHRIS HERD AT 480 BUNKER DR. 520-2392 AND SHE CAN HAND DELIVER THEM.

GARDEN HOMES HAVE MANDATORY LAWN SERVICE OF APPROX. 650.00 DOLLARS PER YEAR.

GARDEN HOMES MUST CONSIST OF SAME BRICK AND ROOF. 1600 SQ. FT. MIN. MUST HAVE
SPRINKLER SYSTEM AND SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM.MAIL BOXES MUST BE EXACT.

UTILITY COMPANIES ARE; TXU, WOOD MARK UTILITY, SOUTHERN UTILITY, RELIANT GAS
SPRINT PHONES, NORTHLAND CABLE. HOA DUES ARE \$96.00 PER YEAR, PAID JAN. 1

PLEASE READ THE BY-LAW'S AND RESTRICTIONS OF PEACH TREE GOLF CLUB. INC. IF YOU HAVE
ANY QUESTIONS, CALL CHRIS OR JEFF HERD AT 894-8604 OR 520-2392

